
 

 

 

ROCHESTER POLICE COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA – JUNE 2, 2021    7:00 P.M.  

IN PERSON MEETING   
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. Opening Prayer 

B. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT  

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:    

A. May 5, 2021 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

Any Unfinished Business to come before the Commission 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

  A. Awards and Recognitions 

   1. Robert Brown – 40 years of volunteerism Diversion Programs 

   2. Commendation Bar for Lifesaving – Officer Crawford and Officer Butcher 

   2. 20 Years of Service 

    a. Lt. Anthony Bossi 

    b. Det. Robert Frechette 

   3.  Employees of the Year 2020 

    a. Civilian – Communications Manager Keri Devine 

    b. Police Officer – Sgt. Jacob Benjamin 

   4.  Blair Memorial Award 

    a. Officer Eric Bilodeau 

  B. Monthly Reports 

C. Other 

  

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 A. None 

 

7.  INFORMATION:  

A. Any other information to come before the Commission. 

  

8.  NON PUBLIC SESSION (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B.  RSA 91-A:3 (II-e) Legal  

becky.warburton
Typewriter
AGENDA



 

 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

Lisa M. Stanley, Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, May 5, 2021 

at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting:  Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens, 

Comm. Stanley, Chief Toussaint, Dep. Chief Boudreau, Capt. Pinkham, and Secretary Warburton. 

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

1. Preamble.  Chairman Peters read the City’s Preamble for accessing this meeting into the record.  

City of Rochester, NH 

Preamble 

 

 Good Evening, as Chairperson of the Police Commission, I’m declaring that an emergency exists and 

I am invoking the provisions of RSA 91-A:2, III (b).  Federal, state, and local officials have determined that 

gatherings of 10 or more people pose a substantial risk to our community in its continuing efforts to combat 

the spread of COVID-19. In concurring with their determination, I also find that this meeting is imperative to 

the continued operation of City government and services, which are vital to public safety and confidence 

during this emergency. As such, this meeting will be conducted without a quorum of this body physically 

present in the same location. 

 

 a.) Public Input: Due to the ongoing situation with COVID-19, the City of Rochester will be taking 

extra steps to allow for public input, while still ensuring participant safety and social distancing.  In lieu of 

attending the meeting, those wishing to share comments, when permitted, with the Police Commission are 

encouraged to do so by the following methods: 

  

 Mail: Becky Warburton/Public Input, 23 Wakefield Street, Rochester, NH 03867 (must be received 

at least three full days prior to the anticipated meeting date) 

 Email becky.warburton@rochesternh.net (must be received no later than 4:00 pm of meeting date) 

 Voicemail 603-330-7131 (must be received no later than 12:00 pm on said meeting date in order to 

be transcribed) 

 

 Please include with your correspondence the intended meeting date for which you are submitting. All 

correspondence will be included with the corresponding meeting packet (Addendum). 

In addition to the above listed public access information, the Police Commission will be allowing the public 

to enter Council Chambers and speak in person during the Public Input portion of this meeting.  

mailto:becky.warburton@rochesternh.net
becky.warburton
Typewriter
MINUTES



 

 

 In an effort to adhere to CDC guidelines: enter only at the front Wakefield Street entrance and exit on 

the side closest to the police department and adhere to 6-foot social distancing while inside. Hand sanitizer 

and facemasks will be available at the Wakefield Street entrance. 

  

 Participants will be admitted into Council Chambers one at a time to speak, and will exit directly 

thereafter. Please note; the seating in Council Chambers will not be available for the public during meetings.  

 

 At this time, I also welcome members of the public accessing this meeting by phone. The public can 

call-in to the below number using the conference code.  This meeting will be set to allow the public to 

“listen-in” only, and there will be no public comment taken via conference line during the meeting.  

 

 Phone number: 857-444-0744        Conference code: 843095 

  

 B. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Commissioner Peters, Commissioner Stevens and 

Commissioner Stanley present. 

 

 Chaplain Cilley was excused. 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. March 3, 2021 regular meeting. 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the April 7, 2021 meeting as presented. 

Comm. Stanley SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes PASSED 

unanimously. 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: No old or unfinished business.  

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

A. Accept Resignation: Officer Keith MacKenzie 

 

Comm. Stanley MOVED to accept the resignation of Officer Keith MacKenzie, with regret.  

Comm. Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED unanimously. 

 B . Monthly Reports 

 

  1. Operations: Captain Pinkham advised Our K9 officer is still training and is working with Gunner 

for the time being. We will have to rely on mutual aid for K9 assistance until Officer Hatch is certified.  

 

 Over in the support bureau 37 cases were sent to investigations or were detective generated. There are 

60 cases assigned. There were five call outs for various offenses this period.   

 



 

 

 

 COMPSTAT: We have seen an uptick in burglary offenses from storage units.  There was an 

increase in thefts OF motor vehicles due to a spree. An arrest was made in that case. Violent crime and other 

activity is down this month and year to date in most categories.  

 

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING UNIT: The 

CEO and POP are active and collectively working with other city agencies for problem housing units in the 

area. They have been working with Code Enforcement, Fire, and the health inspector addressing issues. We 

continue to see progress by working together. With Sgt. Babine’s retirement, Sgt. Benjamin has taken that 

role and is settling in well.  

 

  COMMUNICATIONS: Our current trainee is about halfway through and is progressing nicely. 

There is currently one vacant dispatch position. 

 

  Comm. Stanley asked if the retired dispatcher made it back as per diem. 

 

  Captain Pinkham said that he was accepted as a per diem employee. He hasn’t worked that many 

shifts because there haven’t been many available shifts.  

  

  HOUSING: Officers’ Mundy and Babine are working offset schedules, nights and weekends to 

address any issues in the units at various times and days. Officer Mundy was able to secure more bicycle 

helmets and ice cream cards for the kids. This is good community policing in an area that needs it. They also 

assisted with food boxes and setting up the vaccine clinic. They work well with housing.  

 

  Comm. Peters noted that the ShareFund was handing out food at Wyandotte and are next scheduled 

to go to Wellsweep. He wants to make sure they reach out to Housing folks to see if they would like to get 

involved with this and interacting with the residents.   

  

  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS: School Resource Officers’ Deluca (Middle School) and 

Porfido (Elementary Schools) have been teaching LEAD courses. All are doing well since returning to 

remote learning.  

 

  Officer Jackson had two Explorer meetings. He splits them into two groups to keep class size down.   

 

  2. Administrative. Dep. Chief Boudreau said at 83% through the fiscal year, we are 75% spent in 

O&M lines and overall are in great shape. The latest projection shows us trending right now to returning 

about $400,000 to the city, mainly due to open positions.  

 

  There are no major updates to the dispatch trailer project. The equipment has been ordered. 

 

  We have taken delivery of all the front line cars, the final car should be up and running next week. 

We did have a cruiser accident over the weekend. We should have the numbers tomorrow but it might be 

totaled due to frame damage. There was no airbag deployment.  



 

 

  

  We presented our O&M budget to the City Council and are scheduled to present our CIP on May 18. 

The Council will be getting a tour of our third floor as part of a CIP project that we have submitted.  

 

  Hiring. Officer Spencer Aube is scheduled to start with us on May 17, 2021. Officer Rummo has 

been released to solo patrol. We also need to get a date to interview the intern to start the hiring process for 

us. She is graduating this month.  

 

  Training.  Officers’ Moon and Gleason started the Academy on Monday. It is a day academy again, 

no overnight accommodations.  

 

  With regard to the Executive Orders regarding mandated training on ethics, anti-bias and de-

escalation training, we subscribe to PoliceOne Academy and this platform covers all these classes. Sgt. Cost 

has developed a training program and we have confirmed with PSTC that this meets the criteria for these 

courses.  

 

  Commission Stevens asked if the platform is mostly free. 

 

  Deputy Chief Boudreau said it is $65.00 per officer (annually) and we have 67 slots. So roughly 

$4300.00 per year. They can take as many courses as they wish. The platform is becoming more and more 

valuable to us in that regard.  

 

  Chief Toussaint said this became significant this year when COVID shut down courses at the 

Academy. They did not shut down the 8-hours of training mandate. Everyone was on their own. This was a 

big benefit to us to get everyone trained using this platform to meet that requirement. If you think of what it 

costs just to send an officer to the Academy for a day of training, it more than makes up the $65.00 per 

officer. 

 

  Comm. Stanley asked if we think it’s effective. The training. 

 

  Chief Toussaint said is it as effective as in person? Probably not. But it is solid and accurate training 

that has been vetted. They are tested at the end of each course and that is recorded and they get a certificate, 

so we find it to be valuable.  

 

  Dep. Chief Boudreau said we got our numbers for Drug Take Back. It was a good turnout and we had 

more participants this time than the last time. We collected 8 boxes, weighing 198.5 pounds. We are right in 

range with prior events so it was a successful day.  

 

  C. Other.  Comm. Peters noted that he has been asked to be on the ethics committee for the City, 

putting a program or policy together for elected officers. There are folks from Police Commission, School 

Board, and four Councilors. After the city goes through the rendition and adoption, it is the hope the Police 

Commission will look at it and will adopt it as well. This will need to go to Codes and Ordinances so it will 

be late fall before adopting.  



 

 

  Comm. Stanley asked when the rendition is ready to go to codes could the Police Commission get a 

copy of it.  

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 The following correspondence was received this period:  Det. Carl Root is recognized for above 

and beyond effort in a child predator case.  Off. Labosier is recognized for a job well done during an accident 

investigation. 

   

7. INFORMATION: 

 

  Comm. Stanley wanted to add for those watching the meeting and seeing the board unmasked; it is 

the policy of the city that any fully vaccinated persons can be unmasked in city buildings. So those 

wondering why anyone at this meeting unmasked has been fully vaccinated. 

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  

Commissioner Stanley MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:21 P.M. pursuant to 

RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal.) Comm. Stevens 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. 

Stevens – yes, Comm. Stanley – yes.  

The non-public session closed at 9:09 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stanley. Comm. Stevens 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. 

Stevens – yes, Comm. Stanley – yes.  

Comm. Peters MOVED to seal the minutes indefinitely. Comm. Stevens SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, 

Comm. Stanley – yes.  

9. MISCELLANOUS:  

Comm. Stanley MOVED to accept the evaluations as presented for Officer Jackson and 

Officer Livingstone (both top of grade) and Sgt. Miehle to Sergeant step 5. Comm. Stevens 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. 

Stevens – yes, Comm. Stanley – yes.  

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Stanley at 9:10 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  



becky.warburton
Typewriter
RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS


becky.warburton
Typewriter
BOB BROWN 40 YEARS OF VOLUNTEERISM DIVERSION PROGRAMS



becky.warburton
Typewriter
LIFESAVING AWARDS









becky.warburton
Typewriter
EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR
CIVILIAN





becky.warburton
Typewriter
EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR
POLICE OFFICER









becky.warburton
Typewriter
BLAIR MEMORIAL AWARD







PATROL DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

May 2021 

 

R.U.N. Program: At this time, due to COVID-19, all RUN meetings are on hold.  

 

RPOA:  Lt. Bossi attended the May meeting. Lt. Bossi spoke about some seasonal crime 

prevention tips with warmer weather approaching, and what they should caution their tenants 

on—such as with windows and doors being left open, a/c units left in windows, bikes and other 

costly items left out in the yards. There were no major concerns or issues brought up. A majority 

of the meeting was reference to normal landlord related matters. There was also a legislative 

update presented reference to landlord related matters. The next meeting will be on June 3, 2021 

at 8am.  

  

HONOR GUARD:   The HG is currently preparing for two events. Preparations are being made 

with regard to the services for Ret. Sgt. Steve Burke’s wake and funeral on May 26th. Steve had 

served the city for 29 years. The other event preparations are being made for the retirement of 

Officer Eric Ball who is retiring after 20 years of service with the RPD. The retirement service is 

scheduled for May 28th. There are no other events scheduled at this time.   

  

K-9:   This month Officer Hatch started his position as the K9 officer. He has been assigned the 

dedicated K9 cruiser, and has picked up Gunner from retired Officer Mackenzie. Officer Hatch 

continues trainings on Mondays at the Working Dog, and has been bonding with Gunner as a 

new handler/dog relationship builder. He has been doing practice tracks with Gunner, and is 

looking forward to progressing in their training/relationship followed by certification.  

 

CompStat: In Field activity we had 387 traffic stops. This resulted in 17 arrests, 22 summonses, 

333 warnings, and 8 no actions. The majority of the stops made were in the compact areas of the 

city. There were 72 traffic accidents—top roads were Columbus Ave., Farmington Road, 

followed by Wakefield Street then North Main Street. With this said, there were 15 parking lot 

accidents, 8 hit and run, with 5 of those 8 being in a parking lot. There were 8 arrests from 

DWI’s, 3 of those arrests were from accidents. There locations and circumstances vary, and there 

are no common factors. In the total number of DWI incidents, 1 was drug related and 7 were 

alcohol related.  

 

With regard to property crimes we had 6 burglary incidents this month, this is down 3 from the 

month before. Two of the burglaries were automotive related businesses and arrests were made. 

The other four were storage units and there is a suspect actively being investigated. There was a 

drop in shopliftings—10 for the month. The theft from motor vehicles went from 6 last month to 

5 for this reporting. Motor vehicle theft we had 4, this is down from 8 previous month. One of 

these was a juvenile with a history of stealing cars (who is being charged through the juvenile 

system). Another two were more of an unauthorized use in which the victims did not want to go 

forward with charges when the cars were returned. Vandalism there were no notable incidents or 

trends.  

 

becky.warburton
Typewriter
MONTHLY REPORT PATROL



Drug related incidents we had 9 possessions, this is down from 24 the prior month. There were 2 

arrests out of those 9 possessions.  We had 10 overdoses which is up from 5 the month before. 

There was 1 suspected fatal overdose incident, which is down from 3 fatal incidents the month 

prior.    

   

In regard to violent crimes we had no robberies for the month. We had 3 aggravated assaults (2 

were DV). There were 28 simple assaults—14 of those were DV—nothing else notable.  

 

 

      

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Captain Jason Thomas 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Rochester Police Department
April 2021 Comp Stat Report

becky.warburton
Typewriter
COMP STAT REPORT



April 2021 Traffic Activities

• Traffic Stops

• Motor Vehicle Crashes

• DWI Incidents

• Traffic Comparisons



Traffic Stops

Traffic Stop Breakdown

• 387 Total Stops

• 17 Arrests
• 14 traffic offenses

• 2 capias/warrants
• 1 On-view offense

• 22 Summons
• 333 Warnings
• 8 No Action



• 72 total crashes

11% increase from the 

previous month.

• Arrests

• 9 arrests

• 3 DWI arrests

• 3 Summons Issued

• 15 Parking lot 

crashes

• 8 Hit & Run 

crashes (5 in 

Parking lot)

Motor Vehicle Crashes

High Volume Roads

High Volume Crash Roads

Street # of Accidents

Columbus Ave 11

Farmington Rd 6

Wakefield St 6

North Main St 5



DWI Incidents

Total Incidents – 8

• 7 Alcohol/1 Drug

Breakdown:

• 3 Crashes (Alcohol)

• 5 Traffic Stops



Traffic Activity Comparisons

Specific Crimes Apr-21 Apr-20 % Change Mar-21 % Change Feb-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Traffic Stops 387 32 1109% 496 -22% 515 2072 1502 38% 1856

Arrests from Stops 17 2 750% 9 89% 24 85 46 85% 90

Summons 22 6 267% 25 -12% 28 105 65 62% 76

Warnings 333 21 1486% 444 -25% 435 1802 1359 33% 1621

No Action 8 1 700% 15 -47% 21 57 24 138% 61

Accidents 72 41 76% 65 11% 91 289 265 9% 285

Summons from ACs 3 5 -40% 1 200% 5 13 11 18% 7

Arrests from ACs 9 2 350% 3 200% 7 24 17 41% 17

Field Interviews 8 5 60% 1 700% 2 14 28 -50% 23

DWI 8 6 33% 10 -20% 7 31 24 29% 26

Narcotics 1 2 -50% 5 -80% 4 12 7 71% 7

Alcohol 7 4 75% 5 40% 3 19 17 12% 19

DWI from Accidents 3 1 200% 2 50% 3 10 7 43% 5



Property Crimes
             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Apr-21 Apr-20 % Change Mar-21 % Change Feb-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Burglary 6 8 -25% 9 -33% 3 23 26 -12% 9% 15% 32

Shoplifting 10 24 -58% 11 -9% 17 49 76 -36% 49% 80% 92

Theft from a Building 4 17 -76% 5 -20% 12 28 59 -53% 11% 32% 53

Theft from M/V  

(including Parts)
5 9 -44% 6 -17% 5 37 26 42% 0% 8% 42

All Other Theft 7 12 -42% 13 -46% 5 47 46 2% 2% 11% 26

M/V Theft 4 9 -56% 8 -50% 2 16 14 14% 31% 21% 12

Vandalism 21 27 -22% 27 -22% 23 98 127 -23% 26% 27% 107

Total Property 57 106 -46% 79 -28% 67 298 374 -20% 18% 28% 364

Arrests

Specific Crimes Apr-21 Apr-20 % Change Mar-21 % Change Feb-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change
YTD 19

Burglary 0 3 -100% 2 -100% 0 2 4 -50% 8

Shoplifting 5 16 -69% 5 0% 10 24 61 -61% 98

Theft from a Building 0 6 -100% 0 0% 1 3 19 -84% 13

Theft from M/V   

(including Parts)
0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 2 -100% 5

All Other Theft 0 1 -100% 0 0% 0 1 5 -80% 2

M/V Theft 1 1 0% 4 -75% 0 5 3 67% 2

Vandalism 6 4 50% 10 -40% 7 25 34 -26% 46

Total Property 12 31 -61% 21 -43% 18 60 128 -53% 174



Drug Incidents
• 1 Arrests result of Search Incident to Arrest
• 2 cases, POP related cases
• 1 result of Overdose investigation
• 2 Juvenile related Dab pen/methamphetamine
• 2 cases search warrant related
• 1 DCYF related (house check where drugs found)

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Apr-21 Apr-20 % Change Mar-21 % Change Feb-21 YTD 21 YTD-20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate
YTD 19

Possession 9 9 0% 24 -63% 14 61 52 17% 34% 65% 34

Drug Events 10 3 233% 11 -9% 7 40 20 100% 30

Overdoses 10 3 233% 5 100% 1 26 38 -32% 33

Fatal Overdoses 1 1 0% 3 -67% 0 4 6 -33% 5

Total Drug 30 16 88% 43 -30% 22 131 116 13% 102

Arrests

Specific Crimes Apr-21 Apr-20 % Change Mar-21 % Change Feb-21 YTD 21 TYD 20 % Change YTD 19

Possession 2 8 -75% 6 -67% 3 21 34 -38% 39



Violent Crimes
             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Apr-21 Apr-20 % Change Mar-21 % Change Feb-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change

YTD 2021 

Closure Rate

YTD 

2020Closure 

Rate YTD 19

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0% 0% 0

Robbery 0 3 -100% 0 0% 0 0 6 -100% 0% 83% 2

Aggravated Assault 3 2 50% 1 200% 2 10 10 0% 40% 60% 16

from DV* 2 1 100% 0 0% 2 6 5 20% 50% 100% 3

Simple Assault 28 33 -15% 23 22% 21 99 136 -27% 44% 49% 123

from DV* 14 24 -42% 11 27% 14 53 79 -33% 60% 62% 56

Total Violent 31 38 -18% 24 29% 23 109 152 -28% 21% 48% 141

Arrests

Specific Crimes Apr-21 Apr-20 % Change Mar-21 % Change Feb-21 YTD 21 YTD 20 % Change YTD 19

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 1

Robbery 0 5 -100% 0 0% 0 0 5 -100% 3

Aggravated Assault 1 1 0% 0 0% 1 4 6 -33% 10

from DV* 0 1 -100% 0 0% 1 3 5 -40% 3

Simple Assault 9 21 -57% 8 13% 12 44 67 -34% 72

from DV* 6 17 -65% 8 -25% 9 32 49 -35% 50

Total Violent 10 27 -63% 8 25% 13 48 78 -38% 86



April 2021 

Misdemeanor – 17  
Felony - 2
90F* - 10

3-Year Comparison2021 Monthly Comparison

Domestic Violence Related Calls
* 

d
en

o
te

s 
D

o
m

es
ti

c 
D

is
tu

rb
an

ce

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce



* 
D

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

Domestic Violence Related Calls, (cont.)



Threshold

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Accidents 84 69-100 72 Normal

Traffic Stop 715 371-1060 387 Normal

DWI 7 5-10 8 Normal

Robbery 2 0-3 0 Normal

Aggravated Assault 5 2-8 3 Normal

Simple Assault 37 28-46 28 Moderately Low

Burglary 8 4-12 6 Normal

Shoplifting 24 15-32 10 Moderately Low

Theft from Building 16 9-24 4 Moderately Low

Theft from MV 15 6-24 5 Moderately Low

MV Theft 3 1-5 4 Normal

Vandalism 35 27-43 21 Moderately Low

Possession 16 10-21 9 Moderately Low

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Violent 44 34-55 31 Moderately Low

Property 118 93-142 57 Very Low



Calls for Service 2019 v 2021



3-Year Calls for Service Comparison for March



Calls for Service by Priority



Monthly Comparison 
2021 by Shift

4-year Total Comparison 
for March 

Proactive Hours by Shift



Fl
yi

n
gt

ig
er

an
ti

q
u

es
.c

o
m



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

MAY 2021 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 35 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 69 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 28 cases presented at Grand Jury (Virtual)  

 28 true bills 

 6 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 There were no callouts during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 0 Polygraph examinations 

 1 Background investigations   

 2 Sexual offender compliance checks 

 0 Pawn shop compliance checks 

 

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  285 

 Number of pieces returned: 85 

 Number of pieces destroyed:  55 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Officer Danie has been busy with CEO duties, working with the POP officers and assisting Patrol.  

 Officer Danie has met with the Rochester Main Street board and has starting planning future 

community events with them as covid restrictions ease and the weather gets nicer.  

 Officer Danie, along with Captain Pinkham, Sgt. Benjamin and Officer Seager, attended an 

adaptive bicycle event at the High School where officers rode the various bicycles and interacted 

with the students and helped with traffic.  

 Officer Danie and Officer Robinson completed a “touch a truck” event, visiting a little girl who 

completed her last chemotherapy treatment.  

 Officer Danie and Officer Robinson attended the earth clean-up day.  

 POP and CEO have completed 3 pro-active enforcement operations resulting in numerous arrests 

at problem locations. 

 The POP and CEO Officers have helped fill several open Patrol shifts on top of their activity.  

 On 5/24, POP and CEO officers started rotating one week shifts in Patrol to assist with short 

staffing and Officer Ball retiring.  

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 The final radio equipment for alerting at the FD came in and we are waiting for Two Way to 

install.  

 We are waiting for 2 way to also reprogram the cruisers and the engines to reflect the appropriate 

apparatus calling.  

becky.warburton
Typewriter
MONTHLY REPORT SUPPORT



 We have extended a conditional offer to a female for our open dispatch position and have 

begun her background process this week.  If all goes well with the background investigation, 

the center will be fully staffed.  

 Our most recent hire is in the final stages of her training and is expected to be released on her 

own at the end of June.  

 We are looking to collaborate with some fire training with the fire department on active fires 

for the dispatchers to gain more experience.  

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

As a result of scheduled time off and training this month, there is nothing to report this period.  Captain 

Pinkham filled in for Lt. Gould in her absence on an emergency basis.   

 

SRO highlights:   
 

High School: Officer Jackson 

 

• Attended Criminal Justice Advisory Board Meeting 

• Spoke with CJ class about the SRO position and some juvenile laws   

• Gave an interview to a CJ student 

• Assisted administration with various issues  

• Assisted in planning and participating in Adaptive Bike Day  

• Spoke with a health class about Alcohol laws  

• Checked on suspicious male in Senior Parking and Hanson Pines play ground 

• Resolved a School Bus issue 

• Assisted with Prom preparations/planning   

• Rochester Police Cadets meeting X2 

• Monitor Hanson Pines play ground 

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 

 Training conference in Conway, presented with Lt Gould 

 Attended ICAC training in Goffstown for SROS 

 Taught lead lessons 1-10 to another 40 students  

 Presented information on drug prevention week  

 Mentored 13 students 

 Two parent meetings  

 Investigating or assisting with several cases  

Elementary School (9): Officer Porfido 

 

 Weekly safety checks on 2 William Allen Students  

 Bus ride home with out of control student at Chamberlain School 

 Completed ICAC training for SRO’S 

 Crosswalk safety talk with grades 1-5 with School St students 

 Daily dismissal help check ins with Chamberlain student 

 Police Explorer Meeting 

 Lunch duty and Recess with schools 

 Handed out hundreds of McDonald cards to students/principals  



 William Allen School work delivery to remote student 

 Vandalism talk with 3 4th grade classes about bathrooms at William Allen 

 Handled juvenile matter involving DCYF  

 Crossing guard duty School St and Nancy Loud School 

 Assisted Sgt. Deluca with a student issue  

 Field Day help with Gym teacher for Nancy Loud and School St 

 Coordinated Fire Drill safety with Chamberlain School 

 Worked Patrol overtime shifts to assist with staffing  

 

Explorer Post: Officer Jackson 

 

 Held two meetings this month          

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 The Juvenile Probation Transformation has shifted to holding the “Probation Transformation 

Convening’s” starting May 26 then 2 more sessions, which deep dive on probation transformation 

and working with interested partners across the State in identifying changes and processes that 

need to be transformed and how best to conduct that work.  

 Staff hosted the State-wide NH Juvenile Court Diversion Summit which had about 150 attendees. 

The focus was on Juvenile Brain Development and continued to a post event on ACES and Law 

Enforcement. 

 Staff presented at the Administrative Offices of the Court to train new Judges on Diversion in the 

legal process. 

 Staff taught about juvenile diversion for the CRJ class at Spaulding and set up mock interviews 

with the Teacher for students to be held in June. 

 Staff started scheduling trips for the Summer Teen Travel along with the Rec Dept. that is 

returning for our Rochester youth 12-15yo. We will have 3 away trips and 3 local activities days 

with BBQ and pool time. As well, Staff has started planning for a potential NNO event of some 

variation. 

 Staff continues to work with the Strafford County Diversion Program and their new Coordinator, 

teaching her about the Diversion model and assisting her with local outreach to Police Depts and 

potential jurors. 

 Staff continues to work with the State-wide “NH Race and Equity LE/CJ Workgroup on 

developing appropriate and effective trainings around cultural diversity, awareness and anti-bias.  

 Staff continues to work on the Service to Science: Evidence-Based designation and is starting to 

select 4 pilot sites in the State that utilize the best practices we need modeled for Diversion 

examples. 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint on their roll out of a Youth drop-in Center and connections 

for the Family Resource Center by CAP, and in rolling out the state-wide homeless youth count. 

 

HOUSING: 

 Housing has seen an increase in activity due to the warm weather.  

 Officer Mundy and Officer Babine have increased their contacts with tenants during patrols and 

footbeats. The majority of tenant interactions are positive with no criminal reports and state they 

like their living arrangements and community. During footbeats the children outside playing 

approach the officers asking for their COP cards. Officers have issued free ice cream cards and 

stickers.  

 Housing officers received a report of rock throwing starting again at the Arthur Nicholas building.  

 Officer continue their checks of all properties  



 Officers Mundy and Babine completed 10 housing background investigations for potential 

residents.  

 There were 20 police related calls for service out of the 61 total calls for service at housing 

properties.  

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

May 2021 

 

Financial/Purchasing 
 

 We are approximately 90% of the way through FY21; currently our O&M lines are healthy.   

 

 Radio Replacement Project- During the month I have been working with the vendor on several 

technical points of this project dealing with the firehouse notifications and firefighter alerts. 

Work has also begun to prepare to erect the tower at the new DPW site. Tentatively we are 

looking to have the tower sections moved into place in early June.       

 

 Mobile Dispatch Backup- The Motorola equipment was ordered, but has not been delivered. I 

have been told some Motorola equipment is backed up 6-8 weeks on delivery times. I have 

received the hardware list needed for IT connectivity and purchasing is currently underway. 

Once we have all the equipment, delivered installation will be scheduled.  

 

 During the month, we had a cruiser involved in a motor vehicle collision. As a result of the 

collision the vehicle, a 2019 model was deemed a total loss by Primex. I luckily was able to find 

a comparable 2021 model, which was unclaimed on a dealer’s lot. There was very little time to 

move on the vehicle to secure it. I was able to work with the Finance Department to secure 

funding to purchase and outfit the vehicle as if we had to order a new vehicle it would be six 

months plus before getting the vehicle.  

 

 There were two purchases of $5000 or more which would require a signature from the 

commission this month. These were for the purchase of the replacement cruiser and equipment 

for it.    

 

 During the month, the department presented its CIP requests to the City Council. There were 

several questions concerning a building project, which we have been working on trying to get 

some updated construction costs.    

 

 

Training/Hiring 

 

 

 New officer recruits Moon and Gleason started the recruit academy on May 3rd. Initially the 

academy was a day format, however the decision was made to transition to the original overnight 

format. Initially this was a large transition for not only our recruits, but all the other students as 

well.  Both recruits have now completed 4 weeks of training at the academy with no academic 

issues. 

 

 Certified Officer Spencer Aube started with the department on May 17th. He is currently on in 

house training and will be moving to his field training the week of June 6th. 

 

becky.warburton
Typewriter
MONTHLY REPORT ADMIN



 A new hiring process started with a physical agility test held on May 22.  On June 1&2 we will 

be holding the first round of oral board interviews with the twelve candidates who passed the PT 

test. This is the highest amount of candidates we have had in the last two years for oral boards.   

 

 Using the reach of indeed.com we have 3 out of state certified officers who will be interviewing 

with the department for open positions in addition to the above 12 candidates.  

 

 The background has begun on the NH certified officer the Commission interviewed.  

 

 While training opportunities have been reduced over the last year, more training are starting to be 

held once again both in person and web based. During the month the following officers attend 

training; 

o Sgt Krochmal attended two trainings on effective performance evaluations, and 

leadership 

o Officers Danie and Williams-Hurley attended a night vision goggle operators course 

o Sgt. Turner attended FBI LEEDA police supervisor course 

o Officers P. Flathers and Riddle attended a police motorcycle operator course 

o Ofc. Brinkman attended a hostage negotiator course 

 

 

  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Gary Boudreau 

Deputy Chief of Police 



 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:07    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         
_________________________________________

 
12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL      643,447.00            .00     643,447.00     636,042.42            .00       7,404.58   98.8% 
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART      105,645.00            .00     105,645.00     101,959.33            .00       3,685.67   96.5% 
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS      214,479.00            .00     214,479.00     164,023.27            .00      50,455.73   76.5% 
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU       23,371.00            .00      23,371.00            .00            .00      23,371.00     .0% 
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN        9,000.00            .00       9,000.00       8,307.36            .00         692.64   92.3% 
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY        3,550.00            .00       3,550.00       3,750.00            .00        -200.00  105.6%*
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       65,069.00            .00      65,069.00      61,954.27            .00       3,114.73   95.2% 
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,656.00            .00       1,656.00       1,530.76            .00         125.24   92.4% 
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,401.00            .00       1,401.00       1,434.12            .00         -33.12  102.4%*
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       14,262.00            .00      14,262.00      12,926.44            .00       1,335.56   90.6% 
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT      250,485.00            .00     250,485.00     201,514.59            .00      48,970.41   80.4% 
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       79,117.00            .00      79,117.00      67,710.86            .00      11,406.14   85.6% 
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU        3,645.00            .00       3,645.00       3,611.01            .00          33.99   99.1% 
12010053 531002  STIPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME       19,351.00            .00      19,351.00       8,573.00         900.00       9,878.00   49.0% 
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV       73,942.00            .00      73,942.00      73,810.78          48.76          82.46   99.9% 
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME          300.00            .00         300.00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE        3,910.00            .00       3,910.00       3,389.83         433.89          86.28   97.8% 
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL        1,000.00         430.00       1,430.00       1,180.00         250.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 533009  LEGAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00       6,424.88       1,454.00      -3,878.88  197.0%*
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE        3,430.00            .00       3,430.00       2,339.24       1,090.76            .00  100.0% 
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT       35,000.00            .00      35,000.00      19,702.29       4,679.13      10,618.58   69.7% 
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       56,110.00            .00      56,110.00      45,344.15       9,919.06         846.79   98.5% 
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM        5,000.00            .00       5,000.00       4,000.00            .00       1,000.00   80.0% 
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP          400.00            .00         400.00            .00         400.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR       14,748.00            .00      14,748.00      14,594.23            .00         153.77   99.0% 
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE       10,282.00            .00      10,282.00      10,375.00            .00         -93.00  100.9%*
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        4,038.00            .00       4,038.00       4,502.40            .00        -464.40  111.5%*
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI       25,394.00            .00      25,394.00      28,320.43            .00      -2,926.43  111.5%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGixjxKIJp3mQRQbbEEjlS%2Fw32wr8LEYY6BXFLRffD3STqD1OgIJeJ1VLP7NB4dg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBLAeDUl6fH25rd8Md3Y6vgeVhcuPawf2XlBNSH7LZrvyeJ6ktMRLUQu%2BOgPGKm2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BJg%2BRFtXhKvJXhgomRE4W6LckRAcxk1AgS0CMya21Fao9NBPs8%2F7OLhLVmKpHrKi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CTDyyzBX7%2FQ1s3VS%2BG%2FZD4ptLd4huOdd9VQ%2FmoP9Mh9LGeQPggL0HIUF8H0Kc2r%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISD5zB3aRmrj%2F9QiW2iPLkEJBWIFw14N0fLulN7fgOiN0ApQ923jIXQEjJ21aF0g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMq8qDDDaQVUPc%2Brb48MaZxdgnTrtauBYlwMflXbH%2B7NY8Se8Wt9ZP431uqr6baG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMdWMXBx%2FDnEfI7UzROZRvf61wYA8SU3mJLoaFyjoL0rM6b2yKD0PGdLAnIJD4dz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAPRarC5Mb3kFBc45a1p%2B6lfIWghOD5DivbsnG1DnijrkL9ESg5jwSkfX0SvomVr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAFZbvMc4sf4on2S7PiIeHlfNO6Qei1vpvqR7kaZg5CegpA91r6VNorn%2F4E2%2BQHK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SynqwoSpvgn6%2FMfl6Dgr%2FpccHkahdhJBgij84WejBipRpAaX7aWJMjBBV%2FZYyh6P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4mlrMeKS2xcP1mOJpgEsk2f%2FiflV31xKzbWs2%2Bhza3izvGEoAu9VV6Yavlyhm9g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AS5ajoxqr%2BXPAOcJkqlhoeyDCGoAPwXOJs47tySSCjPkgprIOKTKUpsdShUofYnJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bp5cN4DmJNOx%2FFrbUUuIok6n0Ch7LVvIThnetJ%2F6c47us9sEOC2Wk7j1Z5%2FtKc4G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3kQchENnyl2QSPXY1Mnlf0fN0FtXQmvvazNbKxBDEMXIfYEVvSsXOjdXF6v9Ek3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pp0zE7gkv5uRrVueVxXJO6GINrvuffs1S9mil4vSGuQx0rrn6In5QOg%2FOQM4EUlu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DoxbXI2EpE2PQ3%2BIEvn6k0m9WRGW78lfgWR08ltY1fUX8iz40AYvwEKnG8Vwswii
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMiW78BjFIc%2B5v%2FKHyrtgqfbRvIJC78mcz4NkCAfZyw4g5Dw8uodLZg6rCaRmw%2B7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOXqJ0bBFaUibVXraux3cLCNbFCbj%2B6tpayYbyhP8ombtbouaN7Cu7lc0LWony%2Fc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66E6%2FEHuZacfBlyHSyTkebKM6pCZEuv2Eyg%2FmJ5eu8MLDljlyvJCDXR3HMzLkKq9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOBj9H%2BMiNn7dJMMcfTFADk70w3k9kY8JgwCn5bNTTmin6Z5h7bO%2Fww3%2B0LgbYuB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPSZ9fiQ4Mu5LazicwxnTRhrq0SLhjwUeD7%2BVOirJiE3oJkpQrv8ZP6uK2IhW17i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0C2SFWrxGmCvFXdIjrtSB3CjrbpYKN46u%2BO8TmI35EZTQW2tfWVvyqcZlJMHVuO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2F4zTMk4j8HFk5ekvscp%2FUi0IBLXq8YBCZTZKV%2FzPYMgbBcG5nRwgIqYgiJ9inu9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQ%2Fz5YYmbtjXfoyLxF4vocVReK5TLJMpnum%2FFhcgQMiyx5n21cLh4IWBw80a90Xm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PYNCI9A%2Fjkr9firqgPfCQlpf9sPHab67RfC1DmI7Az%2BxhVwnO%2FgD%2Fl5XZBg9f%2FR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0WERtPh2hjXWPRrHKjhzzaCoZZISkpgRdDgKLQlGIPkM0tMwxnk%2FYA7It17DU6nV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLNu%2BWVwEGzxHgzSZSybszzvKNyWDTzZHazkSrAjCcD3itg0AifIV7TYRrBxzDWz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWgxhzOI9C0tS%2BiqtyKU3tyo%2FCrmOwr%2BMDxSpWSySe%2BuoA%2B5mjGvbSM19tpsh8vD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pczKpVLiDfNV%2Fz%2FWamwk8EfjTBQ39jbzGTDBlcPWQI%2F52zo6%2FKnyW6tC5PeTKLa6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E7m2vmwYOiM5g8mjfIcXfXoSk4eLxzM3qrzLXjkRmLyMxqkNQHsOTChNXPeqCPEM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TAbobKQoG6a2do%2F6lbWlyG7m9XeSE8opIALWKuCIsfrQ%2FRd1Pv%2FNi0rukBs2DU1I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LnO9xm501ASRyumUfQ3OZRicxvuo%2Ba41pAc2HW3l8%2BsA8xCMyksnVuQDc%2B494J2I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ax95TE1iUOw%2FSE6IxFUQg%2B8%2BPkaudatqtvguf01%2BPPZkY3N3O%2FMdJmpbmtJ5nDnT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIrlGjoILbnSVlW8T0aqpkbMSei%2FTlMaOd7z8b6htHmD6kuYbjG96FMUrwXvrpww
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4J2WN5h%2BYA8wgmMjvYrWvuJ3ErmnBr6Nn3z5i7l7YZ1OIJ1KXNupcbLE5giJsxO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4dATaY3v8c%2F%2FTFpvF%2FEM%2Fd0W%2Bc%2FcDHluEfOPwrannxv%2F9QNbUf7RkiIsZ3heO%2Fs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5MnMZc9rSPZg024qf3wTk9%2FF8Jtrw%2BJrIBb3FfpIJuh1OKZ4pvO9TBHeS0hEzyD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aK4JujT%2BCHt5z2IYb6wrpfVwGejUGpXpEzOwdwn2NygAL7CBA46HXMTkRqWOIHZ%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRSnPwOwbM4mEsASpWbzlJI8qXtAj5GE9v7fXktEgqFFGrBp84R6ei7VBp9XfrOs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6wCuGgW1%2BXMg8Hjs11lErRiQhb4YxqVkK9R1Ec%2FiRJ4DQEyBEhzJRo0qlloCbRv
becky.warburton
Typewriter
MONTHLY

becky.warburton
Typewriter
REPORT FINANCIALS



 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:07    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL       41,763.00            .00      41,763.00      46,561.64            .00      -4,798.64  111.5%*
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS       43,118.00        -430.00      42,688.00      32,836.28         869.10       8,982.62   79.0% 
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES        8,050.00            .00       8,050.00       4,711.73          13.46       3,324.81   58.7% 
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING          500.00       2,000.00       2,500.00       1,336.72       1,031.87         131.41   94.7% 
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00       1,233.82         212.00       2,554.18   36.1% 
12010053 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 558000  TRAVEL        6,100.00            .00       6,100.00            .00            .00       6,100.00     .0% 
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,473.00            .00       5,473.00       2,432.19       1,348.47       1,692.34   69.1% 
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS        2,250.00            .00       2,250.00       1,681.34            .00         568.66   74.7% 
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION       25,974.00            .00      25,974.00       7,062.37            .00      18,911.63   27.2% 
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       11,030.00            .00      11,030.00       7,924.79         220.97       2,884.24   73.9% 
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI          350.00            .00         350.00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
12010053 561010  CLOTHING       57,501.00            .00      57,501.00      24,039.54      16,047.75      17,413.71   69.7% 
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION       16,885.00            .00      16,885.00      10,432.74       1,726.41       4,725.85   72.0% 
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY       60,000.00            .00      60,000.00      47,061.68       4,030.29       8,908.03   85.2% 
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL        7,500.00       1,000.00       8,500.00       6,673.13       1,381.41         445.46   94.8% 
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL       77,549.00      -3,000.00      74,549.00      35,686.27            .00      38,862.73   47.9% 
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00      55,000.00      55,000.00            .00      48,484.00       6,516.00   88.2% 
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        1,500.00            .00       1,500.00       1,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       15,786.00            .00      15,786.00       3,598.37       6,984.77       5,202.86   67.0% 
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES        2,920.00            .00       2,920.00       1,830.00         392.00         698.00   76.1% 
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR       15,750.00            .00      15,750.00       1,357.31       4,868.15       9,524.54   39.5% 
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC    2,076,031.00      55,000.00   2,131,031.00   1,725,280.58     106,786.25     298,964.17   86.0%

 
 

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL    3,356,576.00            .00   3,356,576.00   2,814,203.15            .00     542,372.85   83.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6r%2FTo1lZWrSNKbjSVbsV2XAtOTycRr03qH0MCNM00CiOpwk7UCRZdS%2BC%2FEM0HUff
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmjaqzpAcLyC46kD7uwCNmC9fWiyja4uaDsqgQAVRNa%2BgKmBWcA917ZXlQVsbZmg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EQ7i3wVQrCrZyOkYRHb3Iv%2Bw8MwBmZ7wp9uFpueFqPB1kO3rWa9qBP1nuxIE1Vt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBqtQrDCFMY%2B2K%2F6yU1HptLOzuSO%2BgTSyL2EcJnnvgZndRALt%2BRadyAPxxNL0smE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SRSeInZYln0iFqQ%2BLoWYRER34XVsyHgtiQwl%2FmtHXEM14wTR2k4YGloPs22yED2m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9bIyFuLsO1i%2FUSLUjjmc1E%2B3Js3DGdYhIiGHzeEWm%2FG0oPUsgS1KSlb1rvVwJHvu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vg1zVJw8ihBPlGxus1jrc%2FmxpoMuTRt0rPg3a%2FK51ZdS7dsYUpVuL1JROMSg6Ok9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FcD8Zss5I3UPV6%2F3DMz4nNfY%2BCoQkCeG9QRd%2FD0s9msjXhp26acDQBaMGq8pV8jl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oXapgOzTGa20VXlJ8544l674kV%2FsEbd%2BwcCOVQs5albmvQ6lbfL0FcKlCHl3R%2Bg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqvhlHkkW1h%2FQj1LXOTMZV%2FRF4P1IjTEws8SVDEm%2FJT8DvqeDoLFsY6cwGEjHlWg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2F5x2bwho897300%2BTdhoUIXHIotAJmiQVpyYle9bXTixOOOEdV1FDL0zZBAeYxZ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiZvY0yzepjp47r6xGSE09uavbyuvkULotFFG4iFLH13eJBs9pV%2FtqNm3GGkLBoh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeUNX5W%2B3N8wMqbD2fJy1s%2BDiM%2BZnkGONB8dXLTx7W9rZ71gmrh224RAvaE%2FPu60
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=strAvvXxoqIBxSC4%2BWx2ojfUk5XFyUlSZjitYojvg5FAlIqLY19ohXBZhWZEygrp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsUtiWskUymCTWofixGyxScFVkXAwwPhWi9b91tAVjZirLNEGxDFv87R69ZIsAEQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiSwnyBDQnScOAdQTJsWMC8o8GOblU%2B4vz5P9tzWyYZ5SL8RZ0sXoqjhzX0EGSou
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LnbaBkVwiXtcV6unu%2FWP3KKG5UOmW64xY%2FArHaWYsYgyTvt9iyAGEomDEpUYbwdm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcMtKkDGwJOSMNmfsp5WfFMkDMUkAhyBKLjrhO40Rs9hjgMAFNOWEZVM3dQCIE2N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CrCa%2Fgou0tAWooP%2BrcPBjvaYyGHdKF6naJeh%2BfAOQx%2B2QV8VBWEJn3W55eNk7mJp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGKZSTZ6vNqLLqw6Bt907OKBwiC%2BiGx%2FWWd3Jiz8S1DU4SUtPF1Kl5HR9ZfFVmgG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25y%2FYpffIZTr6gC%2B7pfYCScdZCJLlCzDJxpBMWSj%2F5%2Fqhj3tfw%2FdNWVurH9rxPK8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Us6yYxVlAfx%2Bqv6XWTfa%2FIU%2FbEGZz%2F6I3Wxtyi6QHkhRGsn11F87A0L1LaiUjLNC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMYf1IjtksRh5ivguIkS%2B899eCvDCAgf4s82PAsxagdySzz3xs%2BnLSTfScwksAiq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SpCaT8i%2BNg1bGSpM72Qte4rmTkmUpAtPLMqudCz7x5pfjukzUblvdIqnP35nFVCX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNs65tiP52%2FKmmDx3Tesw2VSekS4yy1daPl8NOTXNwsXLjXBXV0ZSLCNcQM1SYGT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lCut0azdXNiUUtj92gHSAJMqPPeijVeGrNSt%2Bt09gWDgV6cj5zteTf0JDLwsAmJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Se%2B4xtr8M%2BFvM66eWRwevC4kHvXQ0SYb%2B%2Fjwy4g%2BVpxdPCL2P2AdA2iqEKQYZ6t%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1d1qJVVClkjD8xZnG5Q5FkSjTZEIU8GP4b8udau4A0MSAlYNTsKhvlU4xlwWcyM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huVqRcgj7epCBQ%2BnUlqXYZhvfEkwjdNYxSEbE4LgVbcnxO9klvhgns5oP6ewSsKM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G87h5Wq9GfOsHq69XG6OJkiR3idklv9KPaLQaNYcb1P%2FVmCqHK27zwQWtVA3GVOe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drUP0UT8AMO88wemmw0oi1sqtuR94RJDR0kHZHRthCU5%2FEsuYfkbrvOmG6ZtaUJN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pueo7q7morjRTh5iBlTi%2B%2BVFD6SRR9Rrpj8OKrMh2vpdLXfE32pZixj%2FhJ0hSkKR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhBnSn2ses5GgMYjx8gOljZG5x927v5WeYSlwFeP5Lf1n0HBA%2Bji9jWXYRAi7ysy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UknMm%2FCsopvW1Pm%2F%2BDTnCl0DPvLdRdRkg%2FasTdFZPsFp2Xg9I3M%2Bt6jnoT2x7M0E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFuVxFdvT4YE6arL7Sr%2FcuCVZCWldEZSHpwOjIFob8vdkfymX%2FHh%2B9blvELhwzZN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCkvFtp397j33Re7Dua%2FmAcvIdT3UthFz1i7A7JwPV%2FFAIF%2Fib1n2KgEsPjZ%2BdG%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoephBS5eLbumIHZfwkTAknx5d1kLcI30g1U%2BvJ%2B3dWtFAmidwgtSVp5Z4uwer6z


 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:07    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      3
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART       50,192.00            .00      50,192.00      48,232.75            .00       1,959.25   96.1% 
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL      101,200.00            .00     101,200.00      60,359.13            .00      40,840.87   59.6% 
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI      149,535.00            .00     149,535.00     101,604.12            .00      47,930.88   67.9% 
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,566.00            .00       1,566.00            .00            .00       1,566.00     .0% 
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU      108,546.00            .00     108,546.00     127,007.11            .00     -18,461.11  117.0% 
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI       28,940.00            .00      28,940.00      23,114.72            .00       5,825.28   79.9% 
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN       17,000.00            .00      17,000.00      15,845.52            .00       1,154.48   93.2% 
12012453 515001  ON CALL             .00            .00            .00       6,150.00            .00      -6,150.00  100.0%*
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY       16,000.00            .00      16,000.00      15,500.08            .00         499.92   96.9% 
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      506,862.00            .00     506,862.00     373,169.61            .00     133,692.39   73.6% 
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC       12,487.00            .00      12,487.00       9,945.00            .00       2,542.00   79.6% 
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          666.00            .00         666.00       2,331.32            .00      -1,665.32  350.0%*
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       53,323.00            .00      53,323.00      44,609.18            .00       8,713.82   83.7% 
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT    1,060,427.00            .00   1,060,427.00     876,919.12            .00     183,507.88   82.7% 
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU          418.00            .00         418.00            .00            .00         418.00     .0% 
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES         5,463,738.00            .00   5,463,738.00   4,518,990.81            .00     944,747.19   82.7%

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yQzXJImy3J0vtHAhQrCOq48Ns6u%2BfFxsE%2B96vDNJ5Ohc8AMjppdToFpYzzHnBqBx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zRXj9KaG94NL4XMPHYz8VOHNMlRlVaqVaODJ9CgTowSE9YZAEBIdtgWxXFcMagU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYA0JJRnr%2F3oNFCznV7bjtfn1VnXCcJh5KIh%2BDgJvCArNe3nZvzdUS151OpEGPTG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IXRCjQYArGOJiLULQzR6480t1vtHzm4Ehc9XRqVKHW3Wppi66WxRiAdOWAnd5PA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2FjhN8kPbjNmjuPF90EAm%2FEVPB2NI2VoMghpgnGyWx10WDDGcH8aJ%2B4rLVEpg78J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8Ym%2Bl9%2FotoDZj6zA7t6tjGjXD9K%2FDqCbpDMiuz2vPcNo64QkXqgQVlKQ7ObctCP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ITnaIiPZxGz4LGy98rKTymoccICLT4MdJiFcqD3c5osTow7cxqsxUaHl6dFUcSV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPv4d%2FBpIs%2BILRrFYV4y5Qf5b%2BOwe0ddz%2FdYj%2BVMnw5dwhzsaDqMR%2FRrPdP1O974
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mvXAxEHBAaCPBiAzgdu0RHLf4IvkY6IrHJs6ijFLh6qPHwA2VeMcPIMuf2Zu83p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGA5lvfEU4%2Be7m4DW%2F1zSGKfXJgRH8M8mPbTYD7HUVY2PY%2F7yLhEF0ReJXiGiC%2Bg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfIdgQdwXaAVVmXOAB3fOpz9y3O393RC3RtWRSafo3eRT1PWskk0%2B3RqX3xIbpcH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ae%2FJdT44KQIlYHjEdHkTeKpML5nmXBVefeMB5Us8nT8dXelKY7H1p5Z2%2Fhx4%2BAS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoeMj9wILbY%2FB0PGZn1G2pYrXzNP0yzZnJ%2BDV3siC9Hm80yr4F2e5iROeDS%2Brdg4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkNaiVMRlhEGvkaGDmRBJbEq6De2qACv4rYPZYCfin9KndTQpamdRqTNwHF2Hxd6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6hKlcQipzFONZ4QwWd2rvyVVkII5%2BBr6DZjW6pjIZlFimNZf8sBwi9BQJq9DfZy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dccr%2F0%2FYg%2BipyvuG%2BRBu7HluYjw%2FPCyMW7uUES9tZlS6gsns%2BiRCT9iAc2%2FrLsMRoLPp%2Fg8mIsDoTZ93OEj%2Fig%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOJb1bOLphTUOp9IzZWAvKF9uHoqZn%2BNfzezc8s9ta1Te4arIHcCU2%2FXsk9lN%2B6u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtD%2FsDI3yHPY2%2Bh08zn8%2F%2BcPWCDqPAfxnFgB%2BkXwCtbDcZM%2FnXQ7ANgzevEQYsub
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZbPhF0pY8jbZSQmthNdr9z0CBqTKg88aET9jyEMMTayg9P44z%2Frr9yTQgV0eEcLc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6G1ZVRkvNolIcv3v9WX0z5%2FjuNgWzUqaMhNUGqGvr%2FbSFKUzF1p656Q4iRmlsV3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7N6FAm1Oeg7HiMED274Kf8bZI8hcX%2BuQGS2cw%2FB4PzV0y0SHGvqCrekNECDsguL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6k7UD%2B4EZrJ%2FSEs%2BxMQi98HLZ6nXTg%2BpfrWV0cG36agzl03xrtHlF%2FAA4tUJDuP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XarCw%2FDwtBPkRkdG6D4qFQnJLHQfPKecloxbYGDOERiKbOcCmtHrPvib9HNR85eu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNa5F%2BATkGFDfX3b%2FqH2yAb1ZNdo%2Ff0ryuefeFFmUo%2Bw238b5%2B7tONzUkq52KifX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jt86dxznbnVbM3KHRGGkV8kjtOWOAA9f4QxEcMySljSrJV%2BGZzO1ViJJi5XWetK1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E0tKHO1gjc5%2F6WpxweJ%2Btnnp9Q4Xc5jkHymXg6npavLj0x39J%2Bb46ayYsS6fcG6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmCbYbgbcmYXm%2Bmin1UdEaBvc0ak%2B2wN4lSTKGPco%2B0wejQhgQOOaXwO89RcJdKo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQ5myBNbKjNj9GisaK6UhFSk3KUIL0mkuwNCjBjmPQ2lmWTkeHui3IvpCL9SZ3Yn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hw3TZr2QuKAap5RLfoGCIthvUoFOz9wvhi7m3pFEKgTKGsCOimdvO6Q6gDz6l0W4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxJHE0KJOFT9HUaJA06b7%2FhVionnF%2FeIgC%2FTct5YCxmkDNLpVeIoZSRkAr4FVRZR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49mzByholOtda9nqr8yW8yJISml1pwBqv5d1l1szZXH0XsVnh7coCONPMB4P0Uv%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLy69%2BvdS4MrsAIs2pTcSGRr%2F1BnMhjFw%2BV8nznmgMNQV4WnMU6cejaU7QyzeB%2B8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=htn1%2BqjtVBKMAc7UUHufwhYYFZEtsbttHfY4ZZK4ldMwkP%2BJXFET1fqnYdvV4xEa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zdjR8GiF4ey7qt7yAJlR2Ov2DauzPuIshU9mCctNGMfRRlUDgmlShvWBd9%2Bkoi6s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WW5sc2zlBvtlygQj2d0JI%2BNAfAb%2F5YLl5YkTiIpRXJ%2BuiNZ%2FKhd%2FPCvHN6Jtr1aC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2wVH7quRW7D59CEmHyLvr%2B4kqDndvyyXgm1CLKI0GNbGLlC6btpQKPpawW9KmDF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwrJt3EtklluzDQcQpOnAHPNw1y1zo0K%2Fgft15veSCjKvSNX%2BcT6zLkAqRx%2B%2BYwY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2Bmc6OY6LyI6XCoKp%2F%2Fqn9FWr7NypiEhxXa9q1d1%2FnPkK4VE5S1OVGgl6gOvqlNY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6vD8J0nIlNSdTEydVm06ql1ybbQDcbFPmhD%2F%2BYTeOkQPFsEaX%2FBPks8x%2F%2B2xEE74vaNDJt%2Fzm9jTjK9K1MBVg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8vJJ0uziy9f0Kfo4dbcHN7SdF9%2BLGBhuGcz%2BWPDvLGj4dAnMqmFrFD%2FtW5YwDgt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2HNxwhBT4bJavBaLN2cm%2BViQuup1UxbqXdQH%2B3iEHmEcTBUrlJWv6yfFGVzERXp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUOXp0cRxBdmL9Z3pTHZl5UOiiMls9VDXE05eclUduJAVCsjB7GjRmBgzgC6XH%2Bn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoOIexVWFpSzYD%2FK1WTYfSST57JP6A4j0N%2FgEx4pNknb9FfmnrlMGsLEYG5%2F%2Fvq4


 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:07    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      4
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                
_________________________________________

 
12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL      146,927.00      10,035.00     156,962.00     143,802.09            .00      13,159.91   91.6% 
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART      186,267.00            .00     186,267.00     150,235.98            .00      36,031.02   80.7% 
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,743.00            .00       1,743.00            .00            .00       1,743.00     .0% 
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU        3,000.00            .00       3,000.00       8,380.14            .00      -5,380.14  279.3%*
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY        2,530.00            .00       2,530.00       1,400.00            .00       1,130.00   55.3% 
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       32,105.00            .00      32,105.00      31,665.86            .00         439.14   98.6% 
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          900.00            .00         900.00         824.94            .00          75.06   91.7% 
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          321.00            .00         321.00         298.08            .00          22.92   92.9% 
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       25,229.00            .00      25,229.00      22,624.84            .00       2,604.16   89.7% 
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       16,810.00            .00      16,810.00      17,118.83            .00        -308.83  101.8%*
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU        1,564.00            .00       1,564.00       1,478.61            .00          85.39   94.5% 
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inUX%2BprXrX7q76oqqFuhQu49bdhRyBI3bq7Oz0i2qfiuLHeisThgshEpY1WlEi%2BN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM7axdUsGR7tV7TN%2BBmFv9n2%2BZ9bayF7EZ1f6QkRlaWWoKS9EBtD9L2KwXNhakVS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lw9JDUCo7s7GNP7IzlV5Kp8O10t7OMCCR1IsLwJVLk6AuiKj5Ir3diPSEcgeLHEW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSAkhLY%2FlKa7n2UCT6gkJVu2l3U7zWa6DUDgoN51gyCGXwT0vOe8HN2bX%2BoQkcLw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7wIxxDN93ZUffo2ftU%2FD%2Bqakfl54HUVfGAtWtyIcQZyxy3NzyLYNaXq0HStjEnh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EHNJHzBzIpGjQDeRFVsK9tjh9YFR%2BubwwjxkK3JjSBu32SHO6XQZ0KDuD%2FeirNw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KsjWAqh5GoKB2IPdHKohgOw8fMsBtlitopKScnnYL%2B2K4sOC8ghioi1%2FMzqGuGJY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEWbVcg6Tjys2AaqGGS7GvdupneP8NmqNQY1kS9NVScx%2BTYJ665TR9uYvoZBvSHC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mlPv5Ebn%2Bdr1gh7VI07VyyK5S5is6roFb6tlK2appefQdq5uvm8veEl5Mkv7pFUr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYED3qRM5BleGEdrWSP3PlkNcarfjmi6kbY5%2BD1yEMjsqfwFa207M0RkLWPRM%2Fct
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9UhAbGK7LG124W3SBvqHSOmAz5kjerSa9Jkjq1tls4%2BezbLcdBaXgByWrQjTinah
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZiLLzsvd6R5AnDkx0FXR0wxAIGVFPaoi%2BBb7b%2B6vLckaAwPYA29ZGjfQ1O6Ku7c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RinlAdp8vCOJlOXB%2BZXd7gkIb8%2F3UQAZPQt9Kg8uBIBOYfiEDLzaIHRsyxsBm6Fq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gA%2F%2F0jcTY%2FqdLhOJGRQRRxRRRrc5oyYwuhb2pmY3pquOB4SQFyeAq6oYfq9koCc3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3dcCZ6EKvJ5hf05M1tuK7iOw8sCBl259IAeHyCxF%2F%2Bn4%2F5HyOCouY6nHfAKfe6WC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s464qeDbaKS%2BBCOwPu0jU9lERGyIx211FzJuhCdwOB8uw0Pz5xXhCYm3e%2BAwi%2B%2Bk5qOabBY6FQ5F4gRwyUERw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wI6RrvmkImC%2F5s2GUcH603otSbQFb%2FCyrRwAT2E1ICSG5WPgk56qHFDGsNcuLzzJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQNCvm0SQFL5p5WgfOhT32zbkHeOxB%2Fc6OzCjmsHnbiPENjNvYZTJ0z4L3FZpMeM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kC8i33%2Bl2loHNGR07SX6sM3rav7rybwJLksq%2B3IuDMzdjD6qc2yeoz0VQQGDh%2Fyr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rUn5qPM8w9K3F5MR77%2F9gTCfHz3PvbDNsdPi3TFHiXOblLgmYGq43A6W7jY8Hnmx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZsE%2BaCGJ74Pdtmm8aY%2BgUOiaTajegh2C48v8MTYOo4MjF2wlvb4KENONnTa5X6q3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6EahcKhjH2tqTdDprzg8kCeQ74TmTyIyZhAJD19%2FjRKxk5VIIHp5c%2Bg9EzZkz0j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNYk9%2BpdDSoX4gSqZ03uhAHnfo3WVy9g%2FV0pyxhHZDDJgy%2B5NbLhZ5FkMAavsKJu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fHaW09VC3wvZgE9AqGdkA0PWq8sn7y4e6JHqHXittU%2Bs0b%2BUWjpCFGxC%2BEqR%2FJu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xv2Ibd3jhyv4yc313BWYFAQ6oGdt%2BNVGI4GQoV18PO1GGKmTFFXvdLW%2BbA4jF8xt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HY7DcZ2fVFGadX7u1chRyQw96XH5%2F%2BaoVw8WHCl9100FXNck28q4we%2BAkmsQJJju
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pWB3wuIxOQYgMhKZR%2F3fsXOSPa7f3qei2znxdWoh3s87Lp51TK9q72nTmhBzoARo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttvWpQLLNQ9%2F1mJyOyQjrnt8REqJ0zVNuXMdn%2BhrRRnYma5kCFZkOiT2CK%2Fljd7c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MiTHaOjIE2xhKvqyVwsdNh6FONEQOdvOCueEKzz63lE5S2ClJYV05LRu9AvGiwiJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FBSlDcS0h35Ehe9ZtxljyW76ouufK9A%2B0qoikaP5rOixKIw3fbdhlRAw9ZZxAoV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05ElKMq1%2F4mzXzXQAajHvbxdT%2F3GhANjiFtEBiegFxPVsybFrdd%2FeeXGt42p2Deh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KJvIpWSaSZ1WINIXS0A4N4iL56pHBxuAm6Q5NjKXd9BsytY6H%2BnaUtPVztpwAtf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gmWFD223YvCnoGdCZHaDSTWxugfWMkyoop%2BCsCihK8snFDCaR6TNXkiW6pw8B2E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JG487WKC66his%2FV7WzRa4FJlXMpHE7pw%2BNwxXHEsZz2AwH7uor1eIhPtiJ2yDlJl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6LRLS1RxkxuLBwGFrw3ZGZlzm9Wvj9Ehk4gyPMIu%2FVSEu%2FITtIcoSJmRI3lw5tDl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vGYa09uDdC7TysNRdFiI0Q2EAo9MV5w3zr1qLSs%2BaNTzL8ldOJn4dgF6rv0UUI3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxPPkK%2F39qS6JNXFLMLFczfQa672pF70vOXImvrl53%2BibdAD0U%2Bg%2FqF%2BmOiQqWWJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EppUAl6LsR3lBQ%2B5ZglXZhZFXTTdPmLSEI8q%2Fpjl5Pa%2FAUFoIlOGUyQzlkUSescKBzNQQz%2BK0YDICD8aZ65uIQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMsS0czNv781%2FPYZ2HNtRE6b1FgdWhxihiXK1T7G1I%2BDBBXgdwVyRoE8eaQ5xML9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYMUPnuRHxFDB%2BF6vCsOAgsNf6sQGiqxV7qL8iMuwsVvZYpi6ruAnyzzuUfY8S2p


 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:07    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      5
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES          417,396.00      10,035.00     427,431.00     377,829.37            .00      49,601.63   88.4%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND               7,957,165.00      65,035.00   8,022,200.00   6,622,100.76     106,786.25   1,293,312.99   83.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    7,957,165.00      65,035.00   8,022,200.00   6,622,100.76     106,786.25   1,293,312.99

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYE%2FHiSOYI28GTIeDU5xwIIuz7VydKftdp7COrMAWKqUSer1r11g9ssjjT0glCls
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JcMqFfmegJ5XQajXIZDLcouwNXDbo0RlMt2%2FTwdkbgstGI7FCwNyRw1SwXUuf%2F7W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7%2BJvGAt4BS1qktHTx%2F%2FLDUq7CEZOkbOEZV4%2F18xHyl8PUMH239tmQFsyqwYc%2BIc


 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:07    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      6
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL    7,957,165.00      65,035.00   8,022,200.00   6,622,100.76     106,786.25   1,293,312.99   83.9%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:11    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    
_________________________________________

 
12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL      508,610.00      30,085.00     538,695.00     496,463.39            .00      42,231.61   92.2% 
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00         767.76            .00       1,232.24   38.4% 
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI       18,785.00            .00      18,785.00      16,653.60            .00       2,131.40   88.7% 
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT             .00            .00            .00      10,495.57            .00     -10,495.57  100.0%*
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       34,000.00            .00      34,000.00      25,208.00            .00       8,792.00   74.1% 
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI       10,000.00            .00      10,000.00       2,040.23            .00       7,959.77   20.4% 
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY        1,850.00            .00       1,850.00       2,602.94            .00        -752.94  140.7%*
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      123,012.00            .00     123,012.00      99,608.03            .00      23,403.97   81.0% 
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        3,100.00            .00       3,100.00       2,569.42            .00         530.58   82.9% 
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,153.00            .00       1,153.00         959.94            .00         193.06   83.3% 
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       41,025.00            .00      41,025.00      40,345.48            .00         679.52   98.3% 
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       64,037.00            .00      64,037.00      60,813.36            .00       3,223.64   95.0% 
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN          841.00            .00         841.00         719.10            .00         121.90   85.5% 
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU        5,248.00            .00       5,248.00       4,794.15            .00         453.85   91.4% 
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,300.00            .00       3,300.00         100.00            .00       3,200.00    3.0% 
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU        4,500.00            .00       4,500.00         360.00            .00       4,140.00    8.0% 
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       33,880.00     -12,900.00      20,980.00       9,432.38       5,438.05       6,109.57   70.9% 
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        2,757.00            .00       2,757.00       3,073.09            .00        -316.09  111.5%*
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS          500.00            .00         500.00         821.12            .00        -321.12  164.2%*
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING           68.00            .00          68.00            .00            .00          68.00     .0% 
12030153 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 558000  TRAVEL        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,250.00            .00       1,250.00         475.96          59.98         714.06   42.9% 
12030153 561010  CLOTHING        1,300.00         200.00       1,500.00       1,210.17         213.75          76.08   94.9% 
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION        2,500.00            .00       2,500.00         595.66         297.50       1,606.84   35.7% 
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        3,125.00            .00       3,125.00         340.48            .00       2,784.52   10.9% 
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00      12,700.00      12,700.00            .00            .00      12,700.00     .0% 
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES          469.00            .00         469.00         345.00            .00         124.00   73.6% 

 
TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER              869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     780,794.83       6,009.28     112,590.89   87.5%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                 869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     780,794.83       6,009.28     112,590.89   87.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     780,794.83       6,009.28     112,590.89

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HypeMovQjdmBY35BAfHbpXVGlBBQRhjNeLZcfFAIOomOn%2BzLt1mm10qUFOZe1b42
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NL3IHp0ZDAykI54i%2B%2Be3tUvncwBt%2F4XRVUDXOTXK%2BzrEjmAplJVxv9j3INrUcORH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2M3nPL%2FJ40RS9qS%2Fb6M54kT7HtJkMvetrgeALUOwCzPyY7Anyk579vUf63YypMR7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBfu%2FeBY6S6B8ZRycTqUj5NbD5dp6QV1w1x%2F2QRU3LbP1DZA8XhAWGTj31E4By6S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9XRf4S70yX4d6BDL891fOZ1tSF0ZKDNKKDlRabD9rY22ZQNub%2FsuSFs7RAyhVeX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2M3UNyb1z8RFPro5HGu9xdFp2gO8A51HfFwmWAqoTJ7sVr0UHhIqv3DDUURucJR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80vcpJU4JPGQQc%2F5k3r9BtD6PkxOy17TmNxItLCPLOaFiTTsG4jE8TWQK8mYX1Dt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBKD0sUmYoVRJse8vxrBVPLbSb25vkAWYstEVcM%2Biq93pHRPu%2BuHc1PJrVIjI%2Fcp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bpicndjw1%2FQLIoA18zBH7XN6qHczPkTjgN6SxDQWXI3b%2FTw5N0NPsmGTOhLojJnm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgiE5IvoQk6HLRX4VzGibEmzWRnPwRcfpS4UkaSCg2vmwSJ6EnK9nH6brhv3m%2BVs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNVqaEe13kjZkwPPslkIa7F9F5FjkOYrtmzHYRbVWYY%2B0uxgnZu8%2Fz5soCXVnX73
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgjhCf9oSjrMy1kN%2BP8G%2B%2FYPD2axNB87itYWPsA%2FgkWMwuwmDQztuTJdC7zwWkWK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8ep8Xrw40ecZ6J4eVdBSkBHKYb6chrl%2B%2Bo1v9yHj6oy2XiQZ4zV6JjBKNip%2BnnY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ln7M9arx74MKGgbh0RiKC2bRF7A2e0WFSEtoZJ7XOPkUHXEErrHrZhfzH0%2BttvLm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2B7fR1t%2B0UMnwzruf0F1NGSYPwfGGhIaIyMvcFh7vh%2FWZEa5hfeyxHbGo25sR7CZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3w5%2FtlWlGg9R91nFEaPCykDuJgdbJx3O7dJ1Gyp8hzi7IoU5dBn92u8sCqIJ1gb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8quwVhd5Q6PYJvps6TYHiPFKF4VrqSTWeI5Co9tNMF%2BmH9NXYb4uE7Fo64PkSqa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MC%2Fg3308YVwxOqlJEC2%2FRXBWw6u59DYllP2eoTbE96bahq16IoQh%2F%2FKDJmKi7kaZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Py11Fuxw73WiBVvm4Y6E0sEfzIdsngEbX%2FebCN6tZcdT4GQ9hTKZ%2B9GfhO7w3GE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvUMffIk314vDzgPcdS747j9qZ04ybbQBIKzpS8y9sqOGgM105v%2Bqb9ic58qRbDQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ff4CduAi1BNA5gAJ9SRDGm4cWjg7cIo0vmGqEOzVkAOv8Rkhd%2Forry8%2BUAbBDDr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyevB0ToZd3f5ECr5CwJMTJ3Bkt%2F9ecYgWEfud%2F76kljS9PiNz9zIePdPAg5PPwF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDxuXZFRcHrJaZMxfSWHsPXXaLNI23CpLq7xbpaOw7qID4D9WTV1IW6RESS2qUUE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2B3IDsPbYk35uNMQpreestMfR8aqlFbmLQVajJS%2BHYcN177kSlAq2tghCfXHpxk8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qo6ltSwMt8kdd64INveWMQHxutuv2cQa7HC7b6hDQ%2BgU%2FXJaK%2FMc%2Fgibp%2BfpqZ8l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtwCXVXY8wsgcKL63PMGkPwKHy77a8LXAVa%2B%2FFiZJcsNetIfYLY5CmmxzaB6uBrT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00AgQAU9XtqoZiw8Wt4ll7jQx2a0q7C2yugik2IzczGHiclfXRhqro6qJXZaDZ9x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD3k%2Fy6e52qduVwKecQ8dBvJSp%2FnmJ0mzofD7uugVkZieTnaXSKqFeUuHmpd6mvV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1FNw89ezE9NjQSYW%2F81wG5L71KVzBL1q%2ByYMjlINNVZ9fEn37Eglk1YVYuhTlnZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3JnjnXQ%2BdOz826378MuW5Vc%2FNbayWD1MPKd2PRSDMBklHgWFtK%2FSzCBkTHF49f01
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3Nuyz1VWFpe75%2BT2g6fQqTGa6IP490DAn78mSrirvm7cFonfiFvhZotfMFWv7Pk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LfL4opreud6WfWczNSTeCzzYRCBULlJsOlwZsg8yKdbZ2O9%2Bq%2BAOUKKC7zEFU%2FEv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSrZxvQ0CcQ5B2eDjxYGu0IEgqWVjN%2Fw0zE%2FlgTiuBiMyG%2FRIGzolUgWvZKeoYzn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MggQN%2FTw1i15VwNC0sbPcjjeolrhyMgEmuEZA82BFHD%2BsEexNUJVyEgZWWLu7QyP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqJuffEbn0nrFopIy5xgK1rn0zuHTfc3WAylxa%2BTx0IH4jlYdUjV9o%2FCgSJulTGp
becky.warburton
Typewriter
FINANCIALS DISPATCH



 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:11    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      869,310.00      30,085.00     899,395.00     780,794.83       6,009.28     112,590.89   87.5%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:13    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |REVENUE FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                  ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS       -1,766.00            .00      -1,766.00      -2,050.00                        284.00  116.1% 
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M       -5,698.00            .00      -5,698.00      -6,718.08                      1,020.08  117.9% 
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S     -285,500.00            .00    -285,500.00    -241,077.61                    -44,422.39   84.4%*
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 402115  ALARM FEES       -5,241.00            .00      -5,241.00      -4,145.00                     -1,096.00   79.1%*
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN       -1,650.00            .00      -1,650.00      -1,650.00                           .00  100.0% 
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN       -1,888.00            .00      -1,888.00      -2,148.00                        260.00  113.8% 
12011 402122  DOG FINES      -13,088.00            .00     -13,088.00      -9,661.00                     -3,427.00   73.8%*
12011 405201  COURT FINES       -5,790.00            .00      -5,790.00     -11,054.13                      5,264.13  190.9% 
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS       -6,041.00            .00      -6,041.00      -2,390.00                     -3,651.00   39.6%*
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL       -2,000.00            .00      -2,000.00        -100.00                     -1,900.00    5.0%*
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE      -10,386.00            .00     -10,386.00      -2,095.00                     -8,291.00   20.2%*
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION         -283.00            .00        -283.00        -269.84                        -13.16   95.3%*
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES       -6,770.00            .00      -6,770.00        -100.00                     -6,670.00    1.5%*
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE      -17,378.00            .00     -17,378.00     -26,100.00                      8,722.00  150.2% 

 
TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE         -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -309,558.66                    -53,920.34   85.2%

 
 

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402119  DWI GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
 

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE             
_________________________________________

 
12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -309,558.66                    -53,920.34   85.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -309,558.66                    -53,920.34

 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxTCDlqHqN9tqUxs%2BgT5I4kV9sM%2FfHbqMnM%2BwW%2BXg%2F7RUAGTlIBpzeieF%2FFCBRNZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQI392HW6AFj60P8VMCUfUOBhgxgR7qZrjHnmdOaJQzGHg6KNp6leOedEivnB14n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiqTk2z%2F3YbP8Uqc1FuEqCBMz3PpkJ7H1%2F7MX6I%2BFAg6JbErl3WiKONbbnKJJsy1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I07o53s4eZlsIL2SiG%2F0SyguOFnRAE0jyPBGN7oFYOIlEhodnw11e8V4ZVwjcNVZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBgtC030ko5FEFFuOnXZMdIYliBIUZy89S6ZWvgL3pE84DEEy33qqpze%2Fp5WNCvG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4S%2B5aXm5IjCvj%2FVhoYaW1VLQMlriTAVSHANPOSJwJY4GQyduqvTmMrahqTUSmcB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgB6IUH81zJxy7SLYa8USuOJQlYWF7MoF4WqYv5XR0u5k54QIt0W2Lc7JTh333G3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwVmi6E7oNH%2F04jyQW97icTIaa4mKpsD36Fqe5GKrNH%2FC2oJI4%2F1tVabHyexUS8O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbm4AE4URwPVVwiIA2XdeD6p8eM99387SEYuniRtf7yvZ4uQgyB%2F9HqOi3P5D4IE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUcM42ksfQqJaBjxPbCjxK2RHVeM3z3e01iicILjv9mC2paF%2BGrkxi2sSbKXZ8jn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xM7beLOTlaaYiCbCHGRKY2B1NPNJTHI%2FfkfqCR4wvckE2gVJpxsVbCvUD6EKUjYy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZMCJcjl3ryZjKNDEhqwlwTDArRKjDom9NzyHyTZ6ICAPT%2BBbPbVwVKbnDSRbjel
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYZkWek0O%2Bx4tFfp8%2FMKM0JtBHInHeoMHqERac3VT0EhSRgkZfA6t6fdRTGCMtRL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQrlBXFp0eGh04uGeejXDoL5jbmP4W%2FI7hA0A5Yuc4djX36hA1l0xvEkzO7Qjw0T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy05Vo%2FFf0ve4DSfZW3dmlirVkE1CLrVRK6pBcbpk%2Bh45H1pcTowgb9M%2Brcl3isC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6ABb2ieTtopOe%2BFIDfrBYFH6kkGlgAPwN71gXs5F7VShyrtPu%2Bz%2FVhshPzJt3ED
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIS9sZPTSNFHpQFhLu2UTm9SF%2BOTB18oodcYZazMIfMML4N9175ndSwYBB0PX5YY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rL7V%2BIJndLoJhfkQFZWDJM%2FCGLN99ZPQ6Oqa14wydEMUkiqa1A1d%2Fap6EE%2Ff4MY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inxKANTIa4Mx6rpNkHN%2FEtt3Vljo0kUfxTRagQII4G51FUmU7Q8kbxxbD9ILxWZ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTt%2BdY58IDa4Mux%2BDZ6vSOSWGwHvaP67pykP4PgDH%2FfqA1JjiytclqEvdH5%2F4w5R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fghx5Eusrbso3mbyIyVn8UXuFlKZteT343mA2I1jp9dpFti6up5J%2FhcLqzuXWqnp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgOJ62Ln22e04SSOywK%2Bz8xG5gFiYUVnE%2BlplnIzJ2JHeigTZHlPN2hbxd8yDql%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YW96bZsfTgCzV8Eu%2Bo59Se4WZk0TOhuYIKg7ycgGCI4vLmsFXerdvQG4p%2B5tudef
becky.warburton
Typewriter
FINANCIALS REVENUE



 
 
 

05/28/2021 12:13    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |REVENUE FOR MAY 2021 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 11
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL     -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -309,558.66                    -53,920.34   85.2%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	agenda 21Jun
	05.05.21pc.min dft
	Recognitions and Awards
	LIFESAVING
	CIVILIAN EMPLOYEE OF YEAR
	POLICE OFFICER EMPLOYEE OF YEAR
	BLAIR MEMORIAL AWARD
	Patrol Monthly May 2021
	APR2021Compstat
	Support Monthly May 2021
	 Held two meetings this month

	Adminstrative Monthly May 2021
	Financials for May 2021
	Dispatch Financials for May 2021 (1)
	Revenue for May 2021

